

From: [Thomas Rode](#)
To: [Court Of Appeals Filings](#)
Cc: [Shannon Cerone](#); [Ronnie L. Crosby - Peters, Murdaugh, Parker, Eltzroth & Detrick \(rcrosby@pmped.com\)](#)
Subject: Rhan v. Smith (2021-1540 & 2020-0607) - Motion to Consolidate
Date: Thursday, January 13, 2022 12:39:48 PM
Attachments: image968150.png
image800336.png
image449786.png
Rahn v. Smith - Motion to Consolidate - to File.pdf

***** EXTERNAL EMAIL:** This email originated from outside the organization. Please exercise caution before clicking any links or opening attachments. *******

Madam clerk,

Attached for filing please find a copy of Appellant's Motion to Consolidate Appeal Nos., 2021-1540 & 2020-0607.

A copy of the same with the necessary filing fee of \$50.00 will be sent to the Court via US Mail.

Best,

tjr



Thomas Rode

Partner

Thurmond Kirchner & Timbes, P.A.

P: (843) 937-8000 | F: (843) 937-4200

E: thomas@tktlawyers.com | W: www.TKTLawyers.com

A: 15 Middle Atlantic Wharf, Charleston, SC 29401



This electronic mail transmission has been sent by or on behalf of an attorney. The information contained in this message, including attachments, are confidential and may contain information that is protected by the attorney-client privilege or the attorney work product doctrine. If you are not the intended recipient, any review, use, printing, retention or disclosure of the contents of this message and attachments are prohibited. If you received this message in error, please destroy it immediately and notify the sender of the inadvertent delivery.